

Galileo Desktop[™]

Version 2.5

Installation Guide



------Intentionally left blank------



Table of Contents

In This Guide1
Interactive Install1
Getting Started2
Software and Hardware Requirements2
Software Requirements2
Hardware Requirements2
Install Products – Galileo Desktop [™] 3
Primary Checks
Starting the interactive install from a CD6
Install the Galileo Desktop [™] 7
Change the system default directory settings24
Edit Default Directories24
Edit Internet Options
Change the TCP/IP configuration settings28
Edit a configuration28
Create an additional (new) connection29
Copy a connection31
Delete a connection
Modify the Installation33
Browse CD
What's New
Install Guide
Quick Tips
Roll Back to Focalpoint 3.5
Focalpoint Mapped Characters after Roll Back



Notes:



In This Guide

This guide includes the following sections:

- Getting Started: Includes introduction, software and hardware requirements and installation overview.
- Install Products Galileo Desktop[™]: Includes a guide to the installation of the Galileo Desktop.
- Browse CD: Includes What's New, the Installation Guide, and Viewpoint[™] 5.0 Quick Tips.

Note: We recommend you back up your data files before installing Galileo $\mathsf{Desktop}^{\mathsf{TM}}$.

Interactive Install

This installation guide applies to the interactive install. The interactive install checks to determine if pre-requisites exist. If not, the installation will notify the user and terminate.

When the pre-requisites are fulfilled, InstallShield will install the new Galileo Desktop[™] software. You are no longer required to remove the older version of Viewpoint[™] before installing the latest version.



Getting Started

Galileo Desktop[™], is a travel sales management solution offering both Focalpoint[®] and Viewpoint. The Galileo Desktop has been developed to work in standardized Windows[®] software environment.

Software and Hardware Requirements

Note: Please install Galileo DesktopTM under the supervision of someone with a working knowledge of your office hardware.

Software Requirements

- Windows XP SP3
- All versions of Windows Vista (32-bit and 64-bit)
- All versions of Windows 7 (32-bit and 64-bit)
- Windows Terminal Services 2003 and above
- Windows Server 2003 and above with currently released Citrix software
- Microsoft[®] Internet Explorer 7.0 and above.
- Microsoft.Net Framework 1.1
- MSXML 6.0

Hardware Requirements

- CPU and Memory appropriate for the version of Windows selected. Check with Microsoft and Citrix for specifics.
- Approximately 250MB of hard drive space is required to download and install Galileo Desktop. The final installation will occupy approximately 125-175MB depending upon related customer files such as scripts, PKEYs and other add-ons.

The installation determines the Windows[®] platform as well as the version of MS Internet Explorer you are using. You may need to know the CD-ROM drive letter designation if you intend to access this application from a CD-ROM drive that is shared.

Procedures documenting the workstation installation of Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ are outlined in the section titled: Install Products – Galileo Desktop.



Install Products – Galileo Desktop™

This section includes the following topics:

- Primary Checks
 Make the following checks before you begin.
- Starting the interactive install from a CD: Defines the interactive installation process using installation defaults from the Galileo Desktop[™] installation CD.
- Install Galileo Desktop[™] 2.5.
- Changing the system default directory settings: Defines how to change system default directory settings during the installation.
- Changing the TCP/IP configuration settings: Defines how to change the TCP/IP configuration settings.
- Modify the Installation: Discusses how to modify the installation after it has taken place.
- Rollback to previous version of Focalpoint[®]: Discusses what you need to do if you want to reload a previous version of Focalpoint.

Primary Checks

Before the installation begins, the following primary system checks are made. If your operating system fails to meet any one of these checks, the installation will abort.

- Do you require/have administrative privileges?
- Is the resolution set to at least 1024x768?
- Is the color depth at least 256 colors?
- Is there sufficient disk space?
- Is the operating system Windows® XP (SP3) or higher?
- Is Microsoft[®] Internet Explorer 7.0 or higher present on your desktop? If not, you will be prompted to upgrade.



Before you begin

- If you are running Focalpoint[™] 3.2, or Focalpoint[™] 3.0.18A, remove the icon from your desktop (right-click the icon and select Delete).
- Make a note of your Client ID and IP configuration settings. Go to the Control Panel/Galileo TCP/IP settings for this information.
- Disable any anti-virus software you may have running. Anti-virus software may prevent registries from being updated.

Pre-installation requirements

During the installation, you will encounter the Pre-installation requirements dialog, and must click Yes to Confirm before you can proceed with the installation.

Please insure all applicable pre-installation tasks are completed: Have you backed up your data files?	
Have you backed up your data files?	
Have you saved your preferences and settings?	
Have you backed up your PKeys?	
Have you backed up any Viewpoint customization?	
Have you backed up your script library?	
Please choose Yes to Confirm.	
ł	

Note: If you are not familiar with how to backup files, please check with your manager/IT manager.

The tables below will help you find the files you want to backup. When the installation is complete, you are reminded to reinstate these files.

File locations for each question are listed below.



Have you backed up your data files?

File Type	lf you are installing over Focalpoint [™] 3.5	lf you are installing over Galileo Desktop [™]
Replay Files	\FP\REPLAY*.*	\FP\REPLAY*.*
Relay Files		
Scriptwriter Plus Files	\FP\DATADIR\SWPLUS\SCRIPTS*.*	\FP\DATADIR\SWPLUS\SCRIPTS*.*
Browser Script Files	\FP\DATADIR\SCRIPTS*.*	\FP\DATADIR\SCRIPTS*.*

Have you saved your preferences and settings?

File Type	If you are installing over Focalpoint [™] 3.5	If you are installing over Galileo Desktop [™]
Focalpoint Config File		\FP\DATADIR\WSTN\focalpoint.config.xml \FP\DATADIR\USER\users\focalpoint.config.xml
Scriptwriter Run Group	\FP\DATADIR\WSTN\GRP*.SWR	

Have you backed up your Pkeys?

File Type	If you are installing over Focalpoint [™] 3.5	If you are installing over Galileo Desktop [™]
Apollo® Keys	\FP\DATADIR\PKEYS*.ALC	
Galileo® Keys	\FP\DATADIR\PKEYS*.CPR	
Galileo Desktop™		\FP\DATADIR\PKEYS*.PKEYS.XML

Have you backed up any Viewpoint Customization?

File Type	If you are installing over Focalpoint [™] 3.5	If you are installing over Galileo Desktop [™]
		I have modified non Version Controlled files, what steps do I need to take? (ie I have added a right click menu into the pnr.html file which launches one of my files). Take a copy of the code that has been added to the file and after the installation, this code can be added back into the appropriate file within Galileo Desktop TM . The Galileo Desktop file structure has changed so it is important to ensure that the correct file is being edited.



Have you backed up your script library?

File Type	If you are installing over	If you are installing over
	Focalpoint [™] 3.5	Galileo Desktop [™]
Galileo Java Script Library		\FP\SWDIR\CustomViewpointGalileo\CustomViewpoi ntGalileo
Java Script Library Val Files		\FP\SWDIR\CustomViewpointGalileo\CustomViewpoi ntGalileo\gdia_ValFiles

Starting the interactive install from a CD

Read Before you begin on the previous page, then follow the steps below to install Galileo Desktop[™] from a CD. The process is generally the same if you download from Galileo 360.

- 1. Close any open windows, especially Focalpoint[™] or Viewpoint[™], if running.
- 2. Insert the Galileo Desktop[™] Installation Disk CD into the CD-ROM drive of the workstation.
- 3. To launch the Galileo DesktopTM installation, click START, RUN.
- 4. Type X:\Setup.exe in the Command Line box, then, click OK. Replace X with your designated CD-ROM drive letter.
- 5. Click OK.

If your workstation meets installation requirements, the Galileo Desktop[™] main menu screen appears with a menu of selections under two headings:

- Install Products
- Browse CD



GALILEO DESKTOP	Galileo
Install Products Galileo Desktop	Welcome to Galileo Desktop. From this
Browse CD <u>W</u> hat's New? Install Guide	vantage point you can navigate the installation CD. All tasks, from installing products to reading documentation can be accomplished here. Enjoy.
Quick Tips	Ext

If your desktop does not have the required software, a message appears advising you of this and prompting you to install the required software.

When a message appears, click OK. You will need to go to Microsoft.com or install the required software.

After you have added or updated required software, you can proceed with the Galileo Desktop installation.

Install the Galileo Desktop[™]

When your workstation meets installation requirements, the following screen appears. This installation will load both **Viewpoint™ 5.5, and Focalpoint[™] 5.5.**

 If loading from CD-ROM, click Galileo Desktop[™] under the heading Install Products.

Note: We recommend that you print out a copy of What's New?, the Install Guide, and a copy of Viewpoint Quick Tips before you begin the installation. Refer to the section in this document called "Browse CD" for instructions, or simply click the item you are interested in.

• If downloading from an Apollo or Galileo support site, click the link to start the download.





InstallShield prepares the install. A progress box may appear.

MSXML 6.0 Update (Required if not loaded)

Galileo DesktopTM requires MSXML 6.0. The install will check to ensure it is installed. If it is not present on your workstation, the Galileo DesktopTM installation will begin by installing MSXML 6.0 first.

The following screens appear during the MSXML update.

1. Click OK to begin the installation.







- 2. Click Next.
- 3. Click I accept the terms in the license agreement button.

License Agreement	
Please read the following license agreement carefully.	
MICROSOFT SOFTWARE LICENSE TERMS	^
MICROSOFT XML CORE SERVICES (MSXML) 6.0	
These license terms are an agreement between Microsoft Corporation (or based on where you live, one of its affiliates) and you. Please read them. They apply to the software named above, which includes the media on whi you received it if any. The terms also apply to any Microsoft	:h 💌
The ferre energy is an interesting a strain of a new orthogon	
I do not accept the terms in the license agreement 0	



4. Click Next

Registration Inform	mation	
The following inform	nation will personalize your installation.	
Enter your name an	nd the name of your organization in the fields below.	
Name:		
Name		
Company:		
Galileo Internation	al	

5. Enter your Name and Company Name and click Next.

🔀 MSXML 6.0 Parser Setup		
Ready to Install the Program Setup is ready to begin installation	n.	
Click Install to begin the installati	on.	
If you want to review or change exit Setup.	any of your installation settings,	click Back. Click Cancel to
	< <u>B</u> ack Install	Cancel



6. Click Install.

🔀 MSXML 6.0 Parser Set	tup 🛛 🛛
•	Completing the MSXML 6.0 Parser Setup
	Setup has installed MSXML 6.0 Parser successfully. Click Finish to exit.
	< Back Einish Cancel

7. Click Finish.

The MSXML update is finished and the Galileo Desktop installation can now begin.

The Installation Process

You may see a dialog telling you that InstallShield is preparing the installation.. A progress box will appear.

When the Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ is ready to begin the installation, the Welcome screen opens. Instructions are on the screen.

1. Click Next to continue.





The License Agreement screen appears.



2. Click Yes to accept the agreement and proceed with the installation.

The Pre-installation requirements dialog appears. For additional information on these pre-installation tasks, see the section titled: *Back Up Your Data Files and Settings.*

Setup	X				
	Please insure all applicable pre-installation tasks are completed:				
	Have you backed up your data files?				
	Have you saved your preferences and settings?				
	Have you backed up your PKeys?				
	Have you backed up any Viewpoint customization?				
	Have you backed up your script library?				
	Please choose Yes to Confirm.				
	<u>Y</u> es <u>N</u> o				

3. Click the Please ensure all applicable pre-installation tasks are completed box and click Next.



The Setup Type dialog appears.

Setup Type Choose the setup type that bes	: suits your needs.	
How would you like Galileo Des	ktop to start up?	
O Itinerary (Viewpoint) visible a	t startup.	
O Terminal windows (Focalpoi	nt) visible at startup.	
tallShield		

4. Make the selection that best suits your needs and click Next to continue.

 Gatileo Desktop - InstallShield Wizard

 Setup Type

 Choose the setup type that best suits your needs.

 Do you want to start Galileo Desktop automatically on boot-up?

 Image: Start Galileo Desktop automatically.

 O not start Galileo Desktop automatically.

 InstallShield

 Image: Start Galileo Desktop automatically.

Another Setup Type dialog box appears.

5. Click to select the option you want, and click Next to continue.



The Language Selection screen appears.

Please select the desired languages to install for Galileo Desktop (including email).	Please select the default language fo Galileo Desktop.
Arabic Chinese(Simple) Chinese(Traditional) Czech	English
English French(Canadian) French(European) German	
Greek Hungarian Italian Japanese	
allShield	

6. Click a language name to select it. Hold down the Ctrl key and click several languages, if desired.

All selected languages appear in the Please select the default language for Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$, drop-down

7. Click the drop-down arrow and select your default language from the list.

Any language selected is available for use in Galileo $\mathsf{Desktop}^{\mathsf{TM}}.$

8. Click Next to continue.



The Install Settings dialog box appears identifying the system default settings associated with the Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ installation.

InstallShield Wizard	
	1
Setup has located the default directory settings in your system that are required to i Desktop. If these settings are correct, click Next to begin copying files. To chang settings, highlight the path and click Edit.	
Installing Viewpoint Version 5.00 Program Directory : C:VFP\SWDIR\ Local DB Directory : C:VFP\SWDIR\ Fare Basis Table (FBT) Directory : C:VFP\DATADIR\VIEWPT\ Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C:VFP\SWDIR\ Hotel Notes Directory : C:VFP\SWDIR\ Maps CD-ROM Location : D:\ Custom Viewpoint Location : C:VFP\SWDIR\CustomViewpoint\ Focalpoint © 5.00: Platform Independent Series Focalpoint® Data Directory : C:VFP\DATADIR\ Focalpoint® Machine Directory : C:VFP\DATADIR\ Focalpoint® Machine Directory : C:VFP\MACHINE\	×
Edit Internet < Back Next >	Cancel

From this dialog you can:

- Edit Default Directories
- Select Internet Options

For additional information, see the topic titled: Changing the system default directory settings, below.

9. When you are satisfied with the defaults, click Next to continue.



TCPIP Settings (during the installation)

 If you are installing over Focalpoint[™] 3.5 or Galileo Desktop[™] 1.0, the Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears. Go to Step 10.

Default	Connection Name	Client ID CLIENTID	
			Μ.

For additional information on how to Edit, Add or Delete Focalpoint TCP/IP Configuration settings, see the topic titled: *Changing the TCP/IP configuration settings.*

• If you are installing Galileo DesktopTM for the first time:

The Connection screen appears.

Connection			
Connection Name			1
MyConnection			
Client Identifier			
I Keyboard Mode (* Standard <u>W</u> indows			
Apollo / Galileo Mapped Use Eixed Configuration Serv	/er Addresse	es	
Primary IPCS Address			
Secondary IPCS Address	4	÷	2
C Use Domain Name Services (I	DNS)		
Config <u>S</u> erver Name			
IP <u>C</u> oncentrator Name	-		
Force Download		Cance	- 1



a. Enter your Client Identifier, Primary IPCS and Secondary IPCS Addresses, and click OK.

Your setting will look similar to the example below.

Connection							
Connection Name							-
MyConnection							
Client Identifier							
CLIENTID							1
Keyboard Mode							
Standard Windows							
C Apollo / Galileo Mapped							
Use Eixed Configuration S	erver Ado	dre	sses				
Primary IPCS Address	57	×	8	×	81	×	13
Secondary IPCS Address	57	4	8	4	81	- 2	113
C Use Domain Name Service	s (DNS)						
Config <u>S</u> erver Name							
IP <u>C</u> oncentrator Name		_		_			
Force Download							
(OK)				Car	ncel		

The verify keyboard mode message appears.



b. Click OK.

The Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Connection dialog appears displaying your connection.

Default	Connecti	Contraction of the second second	Client I			
•	MyConne	tion	CLIENT	ID		
Edit	1	<u>N</u> ew	1	Сору	1	Delete



10. Click OK to accept the Host-Focalpoint TCP/IP Configuration.

The Select Features dialog box appears.

 For Apollo[®] users: Relay[™] and Scriptwriter Plus[™] Run are selected by default.

Galileo Desktop - InstallShield Wizard	X
Select Features Select the features setup will install.	No.
Select the features you want to install, and deselect the f	eatures you do not want to install.
Scriptwriter Plus Run 1376 K	Additional host utilities for Focalpoint
Space Required on C: 306080 K Space Available on C: 33072992 K	Change
InstallShield	ck Next > Cancel

 For Galileo[®] users, Point and Click, Relay[™] and Scriptwriter Plus[™] Run are selected by default.

Gelect Features Select the features setup will install.		
Select the features you want to install, an PointAndClick Relay	nd deselect the feat 2480 K 6332 K	tures you do not want to install. Description Additional host utilities for
 ✓ Treasy ✓ Scriptwriter Plus Run 	644 K	Focalpoint
Space Required on C:	306080 K	Change
Space Available on C: allShield	33072992 K	

11. Clear the check box for the items you *do not* want to install. Click Next to continue.



- 12. The (Relay[™]) Select Features dialog box appears if you selected Relay[™] in Step 10. If you did not select Relay[™], go to Step 15.
 - Apollo[®] users see these options.



Galileo[®] users see these options:

Galileo Desktop - InstallShield Wizard	×
Select Features Select the options you want to install.	
Select the features you want to install, and deselect the features you do not want to install.	
Italian Relay	
	4
InstallShield	
< <u>Back</u> <u>N</u> ext > Cancel	

 Click to select the version of Relay[™] applicable to your system and click Next to continue.

The (Relay[™]) Select Features dialog box appears showing all Relay[™] options selected.



• Apollo[®] users see these options.

alileo Desktop - InstallShield Wizar	d 📃
Select Features Select the options you want to install.	24
Select the features you want to install, and	deselect the features you do not want to install.
Custom Check	
✓ EStatus	
✓ Itinerary Capture	
PNR to Profile	
✓ Profile Editor	
🔽 Queue Manager	
✓ Print Recovery	
Response Capture	
☑ Ticket Exchange	
tallShield	Select All Clear All
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext> Cancel

• Galileo[®] users see these options.

Galileo Desktop - InstallShield Wizard	X
Select Features Select the options you want to install.	- 1
9 2 	
Select the features you want to install, and deselec	ct the features you do not want to install.
Client File Editor	
Custom Check	
✓ EStatus ✓ Booking File To Client File	
Queue Manager	
▼ Print Recovery	
Response Capture	
✓ Ticket Exchange	
InstaliShield	Select All
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext > Cancel

14. Click Next to accept the default (all selected), or clear the check box for any feature you do not want to install and click Next.



15. The installation begins processing your Setup selections. During the Setup process, the Setup Type dialog appears. Click to select the database option that applies to your agency

Galileo Desktop - InstallShi	eld Wizard		
Setup Type Choose the setup type that be	st suits your needs.		A.
Select the appropriate databas Note: The SQL Server databa your System Administrator login	se option requires that yo	ou have a SQL Server a	and will prompt for
MS Access Database			
OMS Access Database plus	SQL Server database		
nstallShield			
		Back <u>N</u> ext>	Cancel

If you select:

- **MS Access Database:** This is the default connection to travel information loaded on your local drive.
 - Click Next to continue. Go to step 16.
- **MS Access Database plus SQL Server database**: When you make this selection you are setting it up to point to an SQL database. *Your agency IT department or agency manager should be able to provide you with the answers needed to follow this path.*
 - a. Click Next to continue.

The Choose Destination Location dialog appears. This is the location of the DTS Runtime files.



hoose Destination Location			22
Please type or click Browse to find the	e folder which contains t	he DTS Runtime files.	
C:\DTSRUNTIME			
		B	owse
IShield			

b. Follow the on-screen instructions. When the path has been entered, click Next.

The Database Server dialog appears.

Galileo Desktop - I	nstallShield Wizard 🛛 🚺
Database Server Select database se	ver and authentication method.
Please type the nan desired login metho <u>D</u> atabase Server:	ne of your SQL database server or click Browse to find it, and then select the d
(local)	Browse
Connect using: <u>W</u> indows auth OSQL Server a	nentication uthentication using the Login ID and password below
<u>L</u> ogin ID:	\$8
Password:	•••••
stallShield	
	< <u>B</u> ack <u>N</u> ext> Cancel

c. Follow the on-screen instructions and click Next to continue.



The Enter Database Name dialog appears.

Galileo Desktop - InstallShield Wi Enter Database Name	zard	Ţ	×
Please provide the SQL database nam	e.		
nstallShield	< <u>B</u> ack	<u>N</u> ext≻	Cancel

- d. Follow the on-screen instructions and click Next to continue.
- e. While this is running, a DOS window appears and you will see the migration as it occurs. When complete, follow the online instructions.

Note: After the installation is complete, these settings can be modified using Viewpoint Options (Tools/Options-Database Options tab).

16. The InstallShield Wizard Complete dialog box appears. This dialog reminds you to complete the tasks listed. Click Finish.

Galileo Desktop - InstallSh	ield Wizard	
PAT	InstallShield Wizard Complete	
	Setup has successfully installed Galileo Desktop.	
4	Setup has successfully installed Galileo Desktop. Please ensure, you complete the following tasks (if applicable): Reinstate preferences and settings Reinstate the Pkeys Install script library Install SNCF RailClient (if applicable) Install PM Browser Version 2.0 (if applicable) Install PM Browser Version 2.0 (if applicable) Install IMB growser Version 2.0 (if applicable) Install Inguage files (if applicable)	
	< Back Finish Cancel	

The Galileo Desktop[™] installation is now complete. You may begin using Focalpoint[™] and/or Viewpoint[™] immediately.



Change the system default directory settings

During the installation, you have the opportunity to change the default directory settings. We recommend that you do this under the supervision of someone at your agency with a working knowledge of software installation procedures, and local agency practices.

From this dialog you can:

- Edit Default Directories
- Select Internet Options

Edit Default Directories

The screen below appears at Step 8 during the Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ while installing Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ installation.

stallShield Wizard	
Setup has located the default directory settings in your Desktop. If these settings are correct, click Next to be settings, highlight the path and click Edit.	
Installing Viewpoint Version 5.00 Program Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\	
Local DB Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\	
Fare Basis Table (FBT) Directory : C:\FP\DATADIR\	VIEWEIN
Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C:\FP\S' Hotel Notes Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\	
Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C:\FP\S' Hotel Notes Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\ Maps CD-ROM Location : D:\	w⁄DIR\ ⊒
Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C:\FP\S' Hotel Notes Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\ Maps CD-ROM Location : D:\ Custom Viewpoint Location : C:\FP\SWDIR\Custom Focalpoint@ 5.00:	WDIR\
Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C\FP\SV Hotel Notes Directory : C\FP\SWDIR\ Maps CD-ROM Location : D.\ Custom Viewpoint Location : C.\FP\SWDIR\Custom	WDIR\

To change any of the default directory folders, follow these steps:

1. Click to highlight the path to be changed and click Edit.



2. The Choose Destination screen appears.

Choose Destination Location		
Select folder where setup will install files.		
Setup will install Custom Viewpoint in the f Next. To install to a different folder, click B		
Destination Folder		
Destination Folder C:\fp\swdir\CustomViewpoint\	Biows	e
	Biows	e)

3. Click the Browse button to find and select the directory where you want the item to be located.

older	×
ect the installation folder.	
	_
dir\CustomViewpoint	
:	
Cocuments and Settings DTSRUNTIME DTSR	<
	D
	DTSRUNTIME fp datadir machine swdir GFI FILES

- 4. Click OK. You are returned to the Install Settings dialog box. For additional changes, repeat these steps.
- 5. When you are satisfied with the defaults, click Next to continue.

The TCP/IP Configuration dialog or Connection dialog appears.

6. Continue to Step 9 of the Galileo Desktop[™] installation.



Edit Internet Options

The screen below appears at Step 8 during the Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$ installation.

stallShield Wizard		
Setup has located the default directory set Desktop. If these settings are correct, clic settings, highlight the path and click Edit.		
Installing Viewpoint Version 5.00		^
Program Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\ Local DB Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\		
Fare Basis Table (FBT) Directory : C:\FP Custom Reference Points (CRP) Director		
Hotel Notes Directory : C:\FP\SWDIR\	IY: CAFENOWDIEN	
Maps CD-ROM Location : D:\ Custom Viewpoint Location : C:\FP\SWI	DID! Contraction	
	DIFINEUSIONMEWPOINT	
Focalpoint® 5.00:		

Follow these steps to Edit Internet Options:

1. Click Internet to view Internet options.

InstallShield Wizard	×
	4
Setup has located the default directory settings in your system that are required to install Galileo Desktop. If these settings are correct, click Next to begin copying files. To change any of thes settings, highlight the path and click Edit.	
Installing Viewpoint Version 5.00 Program Directory : C:V[p\swdir\ Local DB Directory : C:V[p\swdir\ Fare Basis Table (FBT) Directory : C:V[p\datadir\VIEWPT\ Custom Reference Points (CRP) Directory : C:V[p\swdir\ Hotel Notes Directory : C:V[p\swdir\ Maps CD-ROM Location : D:\\ Custom Viewpoint Location : C:V[p\swdir\CustomViewpoint\ Focalpoint® 5.00: Platform Independent Series Focalpoint® Data Directory : C:V[p\datadir\ Focalpoint® Machine Directory : C:V[p\machine\	
InstallShield	



2. Click to select the applicable Internet option.

The Internet Options dialog box appears.

stallShield Wizard	
✓ Do you wish to allow the user to use the Web Browser?	Please select how you wish to view the Additional Web Site.
Do you wish to allow the user access to an additional Web Site?	Horizontally Do Not Display Horizontally Vertically
Do you wish to allow the user to change the additional Web Site Address?	
Please enter the URL of the web site in the text box below	
stallShield	
	OK Cancel

- To cancel an Internet option, clear the checkbox for the option.
- To cancel user access to an additional Web site, clear the checkbox for the option.
- To cancel user access to change the additional Web site address, clear the check box.
- Enter the URL of the Web site in the text box provided.
- Select how you want to view the additional Web site. (Do Not Display, Horizontally, Vertically.)
- 3. Click OK. The Install Settings dialog box re-appears.
- 4. Click Next to continue. The TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears.
- 5. Continue to Step 9 of the Galileo Desktop[™] installation.

Change the TCP/IP configuration settings

The Focalpoint TCP/IP Configuration settings dialog is used to add, edit, and delete your configuration settings. The configuration contains the default connection and attributes associated with your agency. If you wish to view or change the default settings, such as your keyboard mode, you can use this dialog to do so. You can also use this dialog to set up another host connection.

If you want to make changes later, access to the Focalpoint TCP/IP Configuration settings dialog is always available through the Windows[®] Control Panel.

The Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears at Step 10 during the Galileo Desktop[™] installation.

•	Connection Name MyConnection	Client ID		
<u>E</u> dit	New.	Cor	oy	Delete

Edit a configuration

To edit a configuration, follow these steps:

From the Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box (pictured above):

- 1. Click to select and highlight the connection you want to edit.
- 2. Click Edit.



The Connection dialog box displays.

Connection							×
Connection Name							
MyConnection							
Client Identifier							-
CLIENTID							
Keyboard Mode							
Standard Windows							
C Apollo / Galileo <u>M</u> apped							
Use Eixed Configuration Sector	erver Ad	dre:	ses				
Primary IPCS Address	57	×	8	х	81	ĸ	13
Secondary IPCS Address	57	4	8	4	81	1	113
C Use Domain Name Service:	s (DNS)						
Config <u>S</u> erver Name							
IP <u>C</u> oncentrator Name					_	_	
Force Download							
OK				Car	ncel		

- 3. Make your changes, for example, you might want to change the connection name, or change from Standard Windows characters, to the Apollo/Galileo Mapped keyboard.
- 4. Click OK
- 5. The Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears. If you renamed your connection, the new name will appear.
- 6. Click OK.

Create an additional (new) connection

You can create more than one type of connection. Doing so will make it possible for you to switch between connections when using Focalpoint[™]. For example, you may want access to both Apollo[®] and Galileo[®]. Use this dialog to setup both connections, and then create separate windows in Focalpoint[™] using each connection. Viewpoint[™] uses your default connection.



To create an additional connection, follow these steps:

From the Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box:

1. Click New.

The Connection dialog box displays.

Connection			×
Connection Name]
Client Identifier			
Keyboard Mode			
Standard Windows			
C Apollo / Galileo <u>M</u> apped			
Use Eixed Configuration Ser	ver Addresse	es	
Primary IPCS Add <u>r</u> ess		×.	•
Secondary IPCS Address		4	12
C Use Domain Name Services ((DNS)		
Config <u>S</u> erver Name			
IP <u>⊂</u> oncentrator Name			
Force Download			
ОК	_	Cance	

- Type a Connection Name into the text box provided (e.g. ApolloWindow, GalileoWindow, a Pseudo City code). No spaces are permitted in the Connection Name.
- Type the applicable Client Identifier into the text box provided.
- Select your preferred Keyboard Mode.
- Type the Primary/Secondary IPCS Address.
- Make other selections based on the type of connection you are setting up.
- 2. Click OK.

The Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears with the new connection listed.



Contraction of Contraction	Connection Name	Client ID	
•	MyConnection STANDARDWINDO	CLIENTID	
Edit	New		Delete

- 3. Click to select your desired Default connection.
- 4. Click OK again.
- 5. Proceed with Step 10 of the *Galileo Desktop*TM installation.

Copy a connection

To copy a connection, follow these steps:

From the Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box.

- 1. Click to select and highlight the connection you want to copy.
- 2. Click Copy.

The Connection dialog box displays.

Connection	×					
Connection Name						
Client Identifier						
YOUR CLIENT ID						
Keyboard Mode O Standard Windows						
Apollo / Galileo Mapped						
Use Fixed Configuration Server Addresses						
Primary IPCS Address	57 . 8 . 81 . 13					
Secondary IPCS Address	57 . 8 . 81 . 113					
O Use Domain Name Services (DNS)					
Config Server Name						
IP Concentrator Name						
Force Download						
ОК	Cancel					



- Type a new Connection Name into the text box provided (e.g. ApolloWindow, GalileoWindow, a Pseudo City code). No spaces are permitted in the Connection Name.
- Type a Client Identifier (if different) into the text box provided.
- Select your preferred Keyboard Mode.
- Type the Primary IPCS Address (if different).
- Make other selections based on the type of connection you are setting up.
- 3. Click OK.

The Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box appears with the new connection listed.

- 4. Click to select your desired default connection.
- 5. Click OK again.
- 6. Proceed with Step 10 of the Galileo Desktop[™] installation.

Delete a connection

To delete a connection, follow these steps:

From the Host/Galileo Desktop TCP/IP Configuration dialog box (pictured below).

Default	Connection Name	Client ID	
• 0	MyConnection StandardWindows	CLIENTID	

1. Click to select/highlight the connection you want to delete.



- 2. Click Delete.
- 3. Click OK.
- 4. Proceed with Step 10 of the Galileo Desktop[™] installation.

Modify the Installation

If you want to modify the installation, you must have access to the original source files. If you installed from a CD, you must have the CD on hand. If you downloaded from the Galileo 360 portal (downloads), you must have your agency pseudo city code and pin. You can make changes using the Add or Remove programs icon in your Windows[®] Control Panel.

You can use Installation Modify if you have installed Galileo Desktop[™] without companions such as Relay[™] or Scriptwriter[™] Plus but want to add them now. Follow the instructions below to make these changes.

To modify the installation, follow these steps:

- 1. Close out of the Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$.
- 2. Select the Control Panel from your desktop Start Menu.
- 3. Select Add or Remove Programs.

The Add or Remove Programs screen appears.

4. In the list box, find and click Galileo DesktopTM.



5. Click the Change / Remove button. The InstallShield Wizard prepares the install.

The Welcome-Modify, repair or remove programs screen appears.

Modify is selected by default.





6. Click Next to Modify.

You see the same installation options that were available during your original installation.

- 7. Click to select or clear features based on the changes you want to make.
- 8. Continue to click next until you reach the Maintenance Complete screen.



9. Click Finish.

Your changes have been installed



Browse CD

From the Galileo Desktop[™] main menu, under the heading Browse CD, you can choose to view three helpful documents including What's New, the Install Guide, or Viewpoint[™] Quick Tips.

• Click a name to open the document.

Browse CD
What's New?
Install Guide
Quick Tips

What's New

What's New describes new functionality included in this version of Galileo $Desktop^{TM}$. This feature requires that you have a browser installed.

To view this document:

1. Click What's New?

The language menu appears.



2. Click to select a language.

What's New appears in your browser. What's new also appears with the Viewpoint[™] start up. An option to turn this off can be found in Viewpoint Options.

Install Guide

Click Install Guide to view an online version of the Installation Guide.

The document displays in a Word viewer. We recommend that you print



this document for reference.

Quick Tips

Quick Tips provides a quick reference to Viewpoint[™] shortcut entries. You will need a browser to view Quick Tips.

Click Quick Tips to view an online version of Quick Tips. If you are unfamiliar with Viewpoint^M, a print option is available in the browser file menu.

Roll Back to Focalpoint 3.5

In the event you need to return to Focalpoint 3.5 , follow these steps:

- 1. Close Focalpoint[™]
- 2. Click Start, Control Panel, Add/Remove Programs.
- 3. Click Galileo Desktop and follow the uninstall process.
- 4. When the uninstall has completed, install Focalpoint 3.5.

Focalpoint Mapped Characters after Roll Back

When you begin to work in Focalpoint 3.5 you may see a 'box' in place of some Apollo[®]/Galileo[®] mapped characters such as the SOM.

This occurs because a file called Fontres.fon is installed with Galileo DesktopTM, but not removed during the installation.

To delete the Fontres.fon file, follow these steps:

- 1. Begin from Windows Explorer. Navigate to the Windows Fonts folder on the main hard drive (usually drive C:).
- 2. On Windows XP, the Fonts default location is C:\\Windows\Fonts
- 3. On Windows 2000/XT, the Fonts default location is C:\\Winnt\Fonts
- 4. Delete the Fontres.fon file.

Note: Deleting this file can cause a problem for other installed software that may be using it. If unsure, copy the Fontres.fon file to another folder before deleting it.

5. Restart the computer.